
Corrigendum 02 in GeM portal 
 
 

1. Earnest Money Deposit: The Bidders shall submit their EMDs' in proportion to their offered quantity. 
For instance, if a bidder has to offer 10% of tendered quantity, then the EMD to be submitted shall 
be 10% of the EMD as per bidding document. The hardcopy instruments of Earnest Money Deposit 
have to reach the office of HITES, Noida within 5 days of bid submission end date. 

 
2. Supplier shall ensure that the Invoice is raised in the name of Consignee with GSTIN of Consignee 

only 
 
3. Technical Specification: Performance Parameters: Software: Suitable software for Data Acquisition, 

analysis of run and also for Gene Expression analysis by relative quantity or normalised 
expression. Software should have the capacity to analyse data of minimum 10 different runs at a 
time. 



Sl. No. Tender Specification (Clause No & Page No) Name of the Firm Representations Received from the bidders Committee  recommendations

1
kindly clarify, if there are any ceiling for the price bidding in context to the EMD % & 
EMD amount mentioned in tender document. No 

2 Does the estimated bid value include GST? Yes

3 Kindly clarify Whether the tender winner can exercise delivery of goods through its 
authorised agent ? 

order shall be placed on the Bidder

4 Performance parameter : Compatible online UPS
Data Management system

Whether UPS is required or not and if yes, how many qty. is required 1 or 2.  
1 compatible online UPS required with backup of 
≥1 hour

5 Performance parameter : Compatible online UPS
Data Management system

Do both the UPS are required with 1 hr backup ?  
1 compatible online UPS required with backup of 
≥1 hour

6 Corrigendum, Page no. 3 point 22
Desktop asked in tender, is it mandatory? Or can a Laptop be supplied in lieu of 
Desktop? Technical specification shall prevail

7  page no. 5, under "consignee reporting officer" Delivery Terms 30 days and location details are requested for planning purpose.  
Consignee details for delivery shall be 
communicated later. 

8 STC 1.vi, page no. 5 Bio-Rad doesn't provide services for civil work mentioned in the tender Technical specification shall prevail

9 STC 1.vi, page no. 5
We will only perform maintenance and repairs for instrument supplied by Bio-Rad 
only. Technical specification shall prevail

10
Main tender document,  page no.1, Corrigendum Point 11, 
page 2, 

1 Please clarify site addresses ?
2 Inspection before dispatch at our site or post dispatch at consignee site?
3 If dispatch to be done at HITES site @ Noida, who will further dispath the 
consignments to end users (institutes) ?
4 In case HITES will dispatch to end user's and any transit damage happens, who 
will bear the damage cost ?

Consignee details for delivery shall be 
communicated later. 

 Prebid-Clarifications
Bid No:-  Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/773250       Dated: 03-09-2020

Item Name:- Real Time PCR (100 Units)                                                                        Date of Pre-bid Meeting - 07-09-2020

Bio-Rad 
Labotratories (India) 

Pvt. Ltd
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Sl. No. Tender Specification (Clause No & Page No) Name of the Firm Representations Received from the bidders Committee  recommendations

 Prebid-Clarifications
Bid No:-  Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/773250       Dated: 03-09-2020

Item Name:- Real Time PCR (100 Units)                                                                        Date of Pre-bid Meeting - 07-09-2020

11 Certification of Product  CE-IVD

Any Regulatory Body like  Europeon CE/IVD/FDA
Remakrs:- 
Different vendor  have different regulatory  bodies certification .So kindly 
keep option for all in order that reputed  Manufacturer like Agilent can also 
participate.

Already clarified during prebid that the same is 
covered in the tender specifications. 

12 Compatible Sample volume range in micro litre 5- 50 

Agilent  Reaction Volume range is from 10 to 30 uL.
Remarks:_ 
Since  RTPCR is a very sensitive technique and hence, it is  always 
recommended to use lesser volume of sample  (To save sample)  instead of  
using higher volumes.   Agilent machine can also  practically  use higher 
volumes but factory recommendations are always to use less volumes and 
avoid wasting  extra reagent volumes.

Manufacturer like Bio Rad & Roche also recommend to use volume range 
within 10 to 25 uL Only.

The asked volume already falls under the 
specified range of 5-50 µl.

13

 
Software: Dedicated licensed full version software for 
primer and probe design with comprehensive assay 
design and development guidelines for quantitative 
and qualitative real time assays to enable designing of 
custom oligo assays

Please remove this point as software for analysis is already mentioned in 
earlier tender specs.
Primer & probes sequences are readily available through  
CDC/WHO/ICMR/NIV .  Hence there is no requirement for design of primer 
of probes software specifically for COVID.

Since  end users intend to use commercially available kits ( Covid/Infectious 
disease) hence there is no requirement for designing new primer and probes 
as it will be readily available within the kits.  
Remarks:_
Primer & Probe designed software is intended to use mostly  for research 
applications. Further to software  the designed primer and probes  require to 
undergo validation if they  require to run in a clinical setup.

Software* (Suitable software for Data Acquisition, 
analysis of run and also for Gene Expression 
analysis by relative quantity or normalised 
expression. Software should have the capacity to 
analyze data of minimum 10 different runs at a 
time. 

14 Compatible Sample volume range in micro litre. :- 5-50 Compatible Sample volume range in micro litre. :- 10-50 or more Sample volume range in micro litre. :- 5-50

15
Request for additional specifications :- Quoted system should have provision 
for setting up different annealing temperature in same run.:- 5 or more

No Change

16
Request for additional specifications. Quoted system should have variable 
temperature range.:- 4-99 C or more

No Change
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